12/18/25, 4:10 PM 23 ifan
TEls -
Email DDA, NEIGRIHMS

Fwd: Recruitment vide UPSC Advertisement-14/2025

From : Director Neigrihms <director-neigrihms@gov.in> Thu, Dec 18, 2025 03:56 PM
Subject : Fwd: Recruitment vide UPSC Advertisement-14/2025
To : deanofficeneigrihms@gmail.com, DDA, NEIGRIHMS

<ddé-bfﬂéé@ﬁélgfihrﬁé.gﬁv.iﬁ>, dda neigrihms22
<dda.neigrihms22@gmail.com>

Sir,

As directed, I am forwarding herewith email from Union Public Service Commission, on the

above suject for the needful please.

Regards,
PA to Director.

============ Forwarded message ============
From: upsc <noreply@nic.in>

To: <director-neigrihms@gov.in>

Date: Wed, 17 Dec 2025 18:30:56 +0530

Subject: Recruitment vide UPSC Advertisement-14/2025

S e e o e Forwarded message 33— —

Dear Sir/Madam,

Union Public Service Commission has recently published various posts for direct -
recruitment on its official website vide [Advertisement No: 14/2025].

For detailed information on the recruitment process and application procedures,
please visit the Commission?s official website at: https://upsconline.nic.in/

It is therefore requested to assess their relevance to your domain and
disseminate this information among your students, faculty, members, professionals
and alumni to help us reach the most suitable candidates for these positions as
deemed appropriate.

Thank you for your cooperation and support.

Al bkt

Best regards,
Union Public Service Commission
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